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TO:  Town Councilors 
 
FROM:  Chris Shortell, Co-Chair 
  Ordinance Committee  
 
C.C.:  Law Department 
  Town Clerk 
 
DATE:  February 2, 2018 
 
RE:  2018 Ordinance Committee Schedule 
 
 
I’m writing to inform you of this year’s schedule of Ordinance Committee Meetings.  
Based on Councilors’ input via the online survey, Tuesday evenings during non-Town 
Council weeks were the first choice by a large margin.  As such, what follows is the 
schedule for this year.  
 
Tuesday, March 6 
Tuesday, April 3 
Tuesday, May 1 
Tuesday, June 5 
Tuesday, September 4 
Tuesday, October 2 
Thursday, November 1  
Tuesday, December 4 
Thursday, January 3, 2019 
 
All meetings will be held in the Parisi Council Chambers and start at 6:30 p.m.(thank you 
to Barbara for reserving  the Chambers for these dates). 
 

 
 

Vincent Cervoni, Chairman 
Tom Laffin, Vice Chairman 
 
Craig C. Fishbein 
John LeTourneau 
Joseph A. Marrone III 
Gina Morgenstein 
Christopher K. Shortell  
Vincent F. Testa, Jr. 
Jason Zandri 
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